
 

RETURN OFFERS TO: 
RETOURNER LES OFFRES À : 
Parks Canada Agency Bid Receiving Unit 
National Contracting Services 
30 Victoria Street 
Gatineau, QC   J8X 0B3 
 
Bid E-mail address:  
pc.salleducourier-mailroom.pc@canada.ca 
 
The only acceptable email address for responses 
to bid solicitations is pc.salleducourier-
mailroom.pc@canada.ca. Bids submitted by email 
directly to the Contracting Authority or to any 
email address other than pc.salleducourier-
mailroom.pc@canada.ca will not be accepted.  

 
The maximum email file size that Parks Canada is 
capable of receiving is 6 megabytes. The Bidder 
is responsible for any failure attributable to the 
transmission or receipt of the emailed bid due to 
file size. 
 

REVISION 002 TO THE 
REQUEST FOR STANDING 
OFFER 
 

RÉVISION 002 À LA 
DEMANDE D'OFFRES À 
COMMANDES 
 
Canada, as represented by the Minister of the 
Environment and Climate Change for the 
purposes of the Parks Canada Agency, hereby 
requests a Standing Offer on behalf on the 
Identified Users herein. 
 
Le Canada, représenté par le ministre 
l’Environnement et du Changement climatique 
aux fins de l’Agence Parcs Canada, autorise par 
la présente, une offre à commandes au nom des 
utilisateurs identifiés énumérés ci-après. 
 
 
Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution : 
Parks Canada 
National Contracting Services 
30 Victoria Street 
Gatineau, QC   J8X 0B3 
 

 Title - Sujet : 

Event Material Request for Standing Offer, Parks Canada Agency 

Solicitation No. - N° de l’invitation : 

5P047-19-0097A 

Date : 

November 8, 2019 

Amendment No. - N° de modification : 

 002 

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client : 

 “n/a” 

GETS Reference No. | N° de reference de SEAG : 

 PW-19-00893002 
 

Solicitation Closes - L’invitation 
prend fin : 
At - à : 2 :00 PM 
On - le : November 27, 2019 

Time Zone - Fuseau 
horaire 
Eastern Standard Time 
 

 

F.O.B. - F.A.B. : 

Plant - Usine : ☐      Destination : ☒      Other - Autre : ☐ 

Address Enquiries to - Adresser toutes demande de renseignements  
à : 

Patrick Alguire 

Telephone No. -  
N° de telephone : 

(819) 420-4692 

Email Address – Couriel : 

Pat.alguire@canada.ca 

Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction - Destination des 
biens, services, et construction : 

Various locations in Canada 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE OFFEROR - À REMPLIR PAR LE 
L’OFFRANT 

Vendor/ Firm Name - Nom du fournisseur/ de l’entrepreneur : 
 
 

Address - Adresse : 
 
 

Telephone No. - N° de telephone : 
 
 

Fax No. - N° de télécopieur : 

Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/ Firm (type 
or print) - Nom de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du 
fournisseur/ de l’entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères 
d'imprimerie) : 
 
 

Signature : 
 
 

Date : 
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Amendment 002 
 
This amendment is raised to:  
 

A. Revisions to the Request for Standing Offer 
B. Questions and Answers 

 
A. Revisions to the Request for Standing Offer 
 
In:  7.0 Canopy tents 
Delete:   

Frame: Aluminum frame, nylon/fiberglass composite joints, anodized (corrosion-
resistant) and rust-resistant, 40 mm aluminum, hexagon tubing of 2 1/2” with 
telescopic legs.  

 
Replace with:  

Frame: Aluminum frame, nylon/fiberglass composite joints, anodized (corrosion-
resistant) and rust-resistant, 40 mm aluminum, hexagon tubing of 1 1/2” (3.81 
cm) with telescopic legs.  

 
In:  8.0 Flag Banner 
Delete:   

Fabric: Exterior fabric, high-tenacity 500 Denier nylon, UV protected, fade-
resistant exterior grade washable.  

 
Replace with:  

Fabric: Exterior fabric, high-tenacity 200 Denier nylon, UV protected, fade-
resistant exterior grade washable.  

 
In:  8.0 Flag Banner 
Delete:   

Sizes: The following dimensions are approximate  2 inches (5 cm) 
 

 Small 8 feet (2.4 m) 

 Large 14 feet (4.3 m) 
 
Replace with:  

Sizes: The following dimensions are approximate  12 inches (30.5 cm) 
 

 Small 8 feet (2.4 m) 

 Large 14 feet (4.3 m) 
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In:  Mandatory Criteria Item 
Delete:   

A.1 The Bidder must provide the Contract reference number and Client information for contacts 
and/or Standing Offers started or completed after April 1, 2014 and valued at $500,000.00 or 
more. 
 

Replace with:  
A.1 The Bidder must provide 2 examples of Contract(s) and/or Standing Offer(s) that have a 
value of $500,000.00 or more between April 1, 2014 to the RFSO closing date. 
For each example the following information must be provided: Client information, current total 
value, and Start and End date of contract and/or Standing Offer. 

 
 
B. Questions and Answers 
 
Q1:  A question was received in French concerning the terminology used for the translation of Table 
Covers.  There is no clarification needed to the English document. 
 
Q2.  Table covers:  There are 2 materials, polyester and vinyl. The vinyl is for the loose table cover and 
the polyester is for the fitted tablecloth? 

A2: Correct 
 
Q3: Hexagonal tube (see my picture), Is it 2.5" or 1.5"? 

A3: See section A. Revisions to the Request for Standing Offer in Amendment 002 
 
Q4:  We are using a fabric that is 100% polyester and weight 330 grams per square meters for tent tops, 
tent walls and table covers. 

A4: The fabric must meet the requirements of the Statement of Work. 
 
Q5:  For the material for flags, we are using a fabric that is 100% polyester and weight 110 grams per 
square meters.  

A5: The fabric must meet the requirements of the Statement of Work. 
 
Q6: Item # 10 Retractable roll-up banners, the double sided stands are not available in the same model 
as your illustration and quoting on a different model with same quality range and characteristics as 
described in your request only for the double sided stands. 

A6: The visual in the Statement of Work is provided as reference only. The model does not have 
to be the same. However, your offer must meet the Retractable Banner stands specifications 
described in the Statement of Work.  

 
Q7: Mandatory Criteria Item, Evaluation Criteria A:   We have standing offers with many private 
companies that have amounted in over $500,000 sales over a 3-year period. These standing offers don't 
necessarily have "contract numbers". We can provide client name and contact information, and they can 
confirm amount ordered and the nature of the standing offer. Will this suffice this criteria? 

A7: See section A. Revisions to the Request for Standing Offer in Amendment 002 
 
Q8: For section 8, the Flag banner: There is no such thing as 500D nylon used for the purpose of creating 
flags. I think they mean 200D nylon. Will you consider different/equivalent or superior products? 

A8: See section A. Revisions to the Request for Standing Offer in Amendment 002 
 
Q9: Is the pricing for the first 4 "flag banner" line items to include the hardware pricing (Flag+pole+cross 
base+ground spike + carrying bag)? Or is it for the flag only? 

A9: It includes everything the hardware and the flag. 
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Q10: On the 5th and 6th line item for "flag banner", you're asking for hardware only. When you refer to 
hardware only, are you referring to only the pole? or the pole+groundspike+cross base+carrying bag? 

A10: We are asking for the pole+groundspike+cross base+carrying bag. 
 
Q11: ON the 7th line for the "flag banner", which base are you asking for pricing for? The cross base or 
the ground spike? or both? 

A11: We are asking for the price of both the cross base with the ground spike. 
 
Q12: In order to keep production time up, we do not provide proofs. Proofs are only provided if they are 
specifically asked for and it should be noted that the proofing process will affect production time. 

A12: PDF proof as well as sample of products made of fabric are mandatory. 
 
Q13.  I have no detail on the accessories for the single or double-sided retractable banner with quantity of 
5 each? 
 A13.  What we mean by “accessories” for the single or double retractable roll-up banner, is how 
much does the structure / mechanism cost, without the banner. 
 
Q14. What is the thickness of the polycarbonate poster that you require?  

A14. 1/16 inches or 1.5875mm 
 

Q15:  Are we able to offer comparable fabrics outside of nylon that you have spec’d in the document?  We 
manufacture our product on polyester and can meet all of the other specifications listed i.e. UV, FR, 
Water Resistant etc…the tablecloths we offer in 300D and 600D (9.0 page 24) 

A15: Nylon is the requirement for the flag banner and a minimum of 500D (i.e. 600D acceptable). 
 

Q16: With regards to the schedule, are all of these products expected to be delivered at the same time or 
are we expected to maintain any inventory for separate date deliveries? 

A16: Standing Offer is going to be used by all of Parks Canada’s sites. Call ups will be issues for 
products listed in the RFSO and must be available at any given time. 

 
Q17: We can’t seem to find the size for the feather banner, we offer a small, medium and large feather 
flag.  

A17: What you call “Feather Banner” is the “Flag Banner”. See section A. Revisions to the 
Request for Standing Offer in Amendment 002 
 

Q18: Are we able to place a bid if there is one (1) product we may not be able to supply? 
A18: No, all products must be provided. 

 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS & CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED 
 


